From: Will Leaf

To: Planning

Subject: 2026 schedule

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:08:23 PM
Hello,

This is a comment for the 12/16 meeting of the planning commission. It is not a comment on
the comprehensive plan, and I would appreciate it being included in the next packet. Thank

you.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/137ypxBznhHI uPCPIrS01ZxCcbBcSVI.zSs549k1 pB-

rs/edit?usp=sharing


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fdocument%2Fd%2F137ypxBznhHLuPCPlrS01ZxCcbBcSVLzSs549kLpB-rs%2Fedit%3Fusp%3Dsharing&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40a2gov.org%7C57788e1f6ff04ecc25fc08de391aeee9%7C48afa58563754170b9d1e9c568bb92f3%7C0%7C0%7C639010985004330154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wqFP0BOY0U8m9QLahIle3X0W7ipolCkXxq3FmzaydgM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fdocument%2Fd%2F137ypxBznhHLuPCPlrS01ZxCcbBcSVLzSs549kLpB-rs%2Fedit%3Fusp%3Dsharing&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40a2gov.org%7C57788e1f6ff04ecc25fc08de391aeee9%7C48afa58563754170b9d1e9c568bb92f3%7C0%7C0%7C639010985004330154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wqFP0BOY0U8m9QLahIle3X0W7ipolCkXxq3FmzaydgM%3D&reserved=0

Hello Planning Commissioners. Thank you for your selfless service to the city. | have one
suggestion for your next meeting.

At some point during the next meeting, please ask staff to schedule time in January to discuss
zoning changes to further the city's affordability, climate, and traffic safety goals. The city has
had these goals for many years, and you do not need to wait for any new guidance document,
including the comprehensive plan, to start work on them. The new plan just makes zoning
changes an even more urgent priority.

The first meeting could be a high-level discussion of what zoning changes should be tackled
first. There are many viable approaches, but | suggest the following one:

Before Plan Adoption

Create a flexible MU1 mixed-use district with a tapered height limit, using the example district
included in the presentation of Professors Levine and Kazis as a starting point. You could
schedule meetings to discuss the permitted uses, dimensional standards, and any additional
standards.

You don't need to decide exactly where this district will be applied yet. | imagine it covering all of
Hub and non-R1 Transition, but you might favor different boundaries.

By separating out the concern of where exactly you are going to put the district, you can avoid
getting caught in decision paralysis, where you can't determine the area until you know the
rules, and you can't determine the rules until you know the area. You need to start somewhere,
and designing the rules for the most permissive new district is a great starting place.

After Plan Adoption

Once the plan is passed, you could figure out the exact boundaries of MU1. Then you could
move on to creating MU2, which will be easier, now that you have an MU1 baseline. You could
continue with MU districts until all of Hub and Transition are rezoned, and then you can move on
to the Residential category.

Creating a new zoning district might seem daunting, but this commission is up to the task.
Towns and cities across the country with a fraction of the resources of Ann Arbor create and
modify new zoning districts all the time. Please get the process started by asking staff to
schedule time in January to discuss high-priority zoning changes.

Thank you for reading,

Will
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